Payne, Nancy

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 8:26 AM -

To: Payne, Nancy l 3 q 55\
Subject: FW: Alley Request

Another preliminary resolution for PW&S committee.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, Wi 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Rooney, John

Subject: Alley Request

Per the request of some of the residents on the even side of the 1700 block of Deane, please
consider this alley for rebuilding within the normal process. Thanks.

Terry McCarthy

Oth District Alderman, City of Racine

President, City Council

Chair, Board of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Service
Vice-Chair, Finance and Personnel Committee

262 770 7390



